

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-27 10:56:45 AM
To: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL [jenny.jorda@opg.com]
CC: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Discussion on IESO/OPG accounting impacts

Hi Jenny,

Carolyn Calwell from the Ministry of Energy has requested to attend this meeting as well. Can you please forward the invite to her?

Thank you
Michael

-----Original Appointment-----

From: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL [mailto:jenny.jorda@opg.com]
Sent: June 21, 2017 4:27 PM
To: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL; Michael Boll; Kim Marshall; Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; 'Tracy Brennan'; Laney Doyle; 'Brittany Keenan'; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; 'phamilton@stikeman.com'; 'gzacher@stikeman.com'; VISWANATHAN Suneethi -FIN & C CTRL; 'Picard, Michel'; GO Matthew -TREASURY; PRESTON Stuart -TREASURY; 'Veinot, Cindy (TBS)'
Subject: Discussion on IESO/OPG accounting impacts
When: June 28, 2017 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: EY Tower - 100 Adelaide Street West - Meet 31st floor reception/Dial-in details: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

EY Tower - 100 Adelaide Street West - Meet 31st floor reception/Dial-in details [REDACTED]

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc. << File: disclaimer.html >>